



LIBRARY FOR LINWOOD.

A PROPOSAL ADOPTED.

A meeting called by the Linwood Citizens' Association was held last evening in the Oddfellows' Hall, Rolleston Street, Linwood, for the purpose of discussing a proposal to establish a library. Mr W. W. Tanner presided. Mr G. W. Russell, M.P., said that the City Council had put the sum of £40 on its estimates for the purpose of stocking a library at Linwood and had offered the use of the old Linwood Council Chambers at a rent of ten shillings a year. The offer of £40 had lapsed, as it had not been taken up by March 30, the end of the financial year, but he had that day seen the Town Clerk and Councillor Otley, in the absence of the Mayor, and while they could not speak definitely, they had expressed the opinion that the £40 would still be available, and it would be added to by the usual annual grant of £25. To this would have to be added the share of the annual parliamentary grant of £3000, probably £10, and with the money so provided it would be possible for the residents of Linwood to stock a fairly large number of books. He thought that a subscription of 6s a year would be sufficient to defray expenses, and that probably at least three hundred subscribers might be expected.

Mr Clark moved that a library should be established in Linwood, with headquarters in the old Council Chambers. He expressed a hope that the example of St Albans and Sydenham, which, he said, had billiard-rooms in connection with their libraries, would not be followed.

The motion was seconded by Mr C. Reddington and carried unanimously.

Messrs J. R. Brunt, John Jamieson, W. T. Mackay, A. Marshall, G. W. Russell, D. Richardson, P. Rountree, W. W. Tanner, H. M. Chappel and C. Clark, Councillors T. N. Horsley and H. J. Otley, and the president, secretary and treasurer of the Linwood Citizens' Association, were appointed a committee to consider the matter and report to a future meeting.

A vote of thanks was passed to the City Council for its offer of the Council Chambers as a site for the proposed library, and Messrs G. W. Russell, W.

W. Tanner, A. Marshall, D. Richardson, H. M. Chappel, J. Clark and C. Reddington were appointed a deputation to wait upon the Council to request that the lapsed grant of £40 should not be withdrawn and to ask for any further assistance the Council might see fit to give.

On Mr Tanner's motion a vote of thanks was passed to the Linwood Citizens' Association for the trouble which it had taken in the matter.

S.A.
 The appointment of a Secretary (who may be a member of the Committee) shall be made by the Committee
 How true to time. No paid officer of the
 Library shall have a seat on the Committee

see page 24
 for an entry
 from the

Minutes of meeting of Provisional Committee held on Wednesday May 5th 09. Mr G. W. Russell M.P. occupied the Chair and the following members were present. Messrs McKay, Richardson, Rountree, Clark, Marshall, Meers and Chappell.

Apologies were received from Messrs Tanner, Brunt & Horsley.

Mr Russell moved and Mr Clarke seconded that Mr H. M. Chappell act as Secretary for the meeting.

The deputation appointed at the meeting of residents held on Friday April 30th interviewed the City Council on Monday May 3rd when a resolution was passed agreeing to give for the Linwood library the £40 placed on the Estimates for last year for that purpose and a letter to that effect has been received by the Secretary of the Linwood Citizens Association.

- The Committee therefore recommends
- (1) That a library and reading room be at once established in the Old Borough Council Chambers according to the offer of the City Council to hire that building for the purpose at a rental of 10/- per year.
 - (2) That the Library be registered in the ordinary form under the existing law dealing with similar institutions
 - (3) That three (3) Trustees be appointed in whom should be vested all property belonging to the Library such Trustees to be Messrs D. Richardson W. W. Lanner. and G. W. Russell M.P.
 - (4) That the officers of the Library be a Patron, ^{the Mayor of the City} President, Vice Presidents and Secretary ~~and a Treasurer~~ ^{the two latter} to be ex officio members of the Committee. All officers to be elected annually.
 5. That a management Committee of twelve (12) members be elected by the subscribers on the 2nd Friday ^{in each year} in June whose duties shall be to control ^{the premises} ~~the library~~ ^{make all necessary} ~~arrangements~~ ^{for the working of the library} subject to the rules.

- (6) That the Linwood representatives on the City Council be ex officio members of the Committee of management
- (7) That the reading room be free
- (8) That an ^{annual} subscription of ~~2/-~~ ^{5/-} per half year be charged for the lending library, which may be paid ^{yearly in advance}
- (9) ^{from date of membership} That Honorary members be invited to join at a fee of not less than 10/6 per year. Life members at £2.2.0, such Honorary ^{and life} members to be entitled to all privileges of membership of the Library.
- (10) That the Annual meeting for the election of officers and presentation of the report and balance sheet to be held on the second Friday of June in each year.
- (11) ~~That public subscriptions to the library fund be at once invited and that a strong canvassing committee of ladies and gentlemen be enrolled for that purpose.~~
12. That the Committee appointed at the meeting held on Friday April 30

the rules.

~~be authorised to act until a permanent management committee has been appointed.~~

Report. Mr Clarke moved and Mr Meers seconded that the report as read be the report of the committee to the meeting.

Enrolment Forms. Mr McKay moved that this committee prepare 250 printed forms for the enrolment of members. seconded by Mr Richardson

Re Council Chambers. Mr Clarke moved, that the Library Committee accept with thanks the offer of the City Council for the use of the Old Borough Council Chambers and that the Council ^{be asked to} take the necessary steps to give possession of the building seconded by Mr Marshall

Public meeting. } On the motion of Mr Marshall seconded by Mr Rountree it was resolved that a public meeting at which this report be submitted be held in the Oddfellows Hall Rolleston St on Tuesday May 11th at 8pm

The acting Secretary was authorised to advertise the date of the Public meeting

Half yearly subscriptions were received from Messrs McKay, Richardson, Rountree, Clarke, Meers, Marshall, Russell and Chappell

A vote of thanks to the Chairman and Mr Russell at whose residence the meeting was held for their hospitality terminated the meeting

Confirmed
M. W. Tamer. May 11th 09
Chairman

Minutes of committee meeting held
Tuesday May 11th 1909
Mr W. W. Tanner occupied the chair
and the following members were present
Messrs Clarke, Marshall, Rountree,
Meers, and Chappell.

Mr Meers moved that the library be
registered as the Junwood Public Library
seconded Mr Clark

Mr Marshall moved that Mr Tanner
be asked to take the necessary steps
to have the library registered - seconded
Mr Rountree.

It was resolved that the Sec furnish
the Town Clerk with the names of the
gentlemen who had been appointed
Trustees for the library

Resolved on the motion of Mr Clarke
that 3 sub committees be appointed
each committee to have definite duties.

The following sub committees were
then appointed viz
Books Messrs Clarke, Chappell
Marshall Meers Tanner & Russell

Periodicals & Papers -
Messrs McKay, Jameson, Drunk, Russell
and Clarke

Sittings
Messrs Rountree, Russell, Tanner
Richardson, Olley & Horsley.
A canvassing committee was also
appointed consisting of Messrs Smith
Burns, Harvey, Donn, Mitchell
Butterworth, Inglis, W. Harvey & Atken

It was resolved that the next meeting
be held on Friday May 21st at the
termination of the meeting of the
Junwood Citizens Assn.

Signed
W. W. Tanner
Chairman
June 2nd 1909

Minutes of meeting held in connection with Linwood Library and Reading room held in the Oddfellows Hall Rolleston Street on Friday June 11th 09.

Mr W. W. James occupied the chair. The report of the Provisional Com was read and adopted with the following alterations to the constitution.

Clause 4. To read, The officers of the Library to be a Patron, President, Vice Presidents and a Treasurer, all of whom shall be ex officio members of the Committee. All officers to be elected Annually.

Clause 5. That a management committee of twelve members be elected by the subscribers on the second Friday of June in each year whose duties shall be to make due provision for the working of the Library subject to the ^{by law} rules ^{+ By Law}.

Clause 8. That an annual subscription of five shillings be charged for the lending library which may be paid

half yearly in advance in date of membership.

Clauses 11 and 12 to be deleted and the following new rule added viz

New, A special meeting of subscribers may be called at any time by a requisition signed by twelve (12) financial members and a month's notice thereof and deposit cost of the meeting with the Secretary. Only the special subjects mentioned shall be discussed.

Mr Marshall moved and Mr McKay seconded the adoption of the report.

A letter was received from the Town Clerk stating that the Borough Council Chambers would be available for library purposes on or about July 11th 09.

The Election of officers and management committee resulted as follows:-

Patron. His Worship the Mayor of Chesh proposed by Mr McKay seconded Mr Henderson & carried.

PM

President Mr W. W. Janner. Proposed
by Mr Clarke seconded Mr Reddington
Vice Presidents. Messrs Horsley & Olley
A. Henderson, A. Marshall G. W. Russell
and W. R. Smith.

Treasurer Mr J. Clarke. Proposed by
Mr Smith seconded Mr Henderson

Mr McKay moved that a hearty
vote of thanks be accorded Mr H.
Chappell for the work done
as acting secretary

Mr Meers moved that the thanks
of the meeting be accorded to Mr Janner
for the services he had rendered
the Library Committee

Seconded Mr Reddington & carried
Accounts to the amount of £2.30
for advertising etc were passed
for payment.

X The meeting then went into
Committee and appointed Mr W. Harvey
Honorary Secretary to the Library
Mr McKay moved that a sub-
Committee consisting of Messrs

Janner Richardson Rountree and
Marshall be appointed a Fittings
Committee with power to spend up to
£10 on fittings and Furniture

Seconded Mr Reddington

Amendment Mr Meers moved as an amendment
that the "Fittings" Committee draw up
a draft of the requirements and
submit it to the next meeting of the
General Committee

On being put to the meeting the
amendment was lost and the
motion carried.

It was moved at this stage by Mr
Archbold that the business of the
meeting be confined to the electing
of sub-committees seconded Mr
McKay and carried.

Sub. Com for Books & Periodicals.

On the motion of Mr Reddington
seconded Mr McKay it was resolved
that the old Committee consisting
of Messrs Clarke Chappell McKay
Meers & Janner be appointed

Mr Clarke was appointed Convenor of this Committee.

Mr Meers moved that the whole of the Management Committee not included in the Fittings Committee be constituted a Committee to draw up By laws etc for the Library. Carried.

The Secretary was appointed Convenor.

It was resolved that the next meeting of the Committee be held on June 25th in the Oddfellows Hall.

Minutes of Committee meeting held Friday June 25th. in the Oddfellows Hall
Mr W. W. Jamner occupied chair
Present. Messrs Mc Kay, Rulland, Archbold, Chappell, Marshall, Meers, Clark, Rowntree, Dr Inglis and Lect.

Fittings The report of the Fittings Committee was read and adopted.

Mr Clark moved. Mr Archbold seconded that the committee proceed with the Fittings the same with furnishings not to exceed £10-00

Books Mr Clark on behalf of the Books committee submitted a very lengthy report and Mr Chappell read a list compiled by the said committee of all the most notable authors also suggesting.

Two Evening Two Weekly local papers also Auckland and Otago weeklies

and that they should be purchased weekly Mr Clark to confer with Mr Grant. ^(Weekly) _(Puro)

Mr Archbold moved. Mr Chappell seconded that the President (W. W. Jamner) and Mr Mc Kay be empowered to spend.

not more than allotted money
viz £25.00 to the best advantage
in lines indicated by committee

Trustees Mr Marshall moved Mr McKay seconded
that the Books report be received

Trustees Mr Marshall moved Mr McKay seconded
that the Trustees be empowered to
let Library to Licensing Committee

Cheque ~~proposed~~ suggested that President should
cheque till such time as payment is
required

Stamp Mr Meers moved Mr Aitchison seconded
that Sect obtain Stamp with Linwood
Public Library

Labels Mr Clark moved that 500 outside
Labels in colours be obtained the
matter was left in his hands
Suggested

Books be sent to Mr Clark's
house and their Catalogues and labelled

Rules Mr Marshall moved Mr Rutland seconded
that President Meers Rutland Marshall and
Aitch hold draw up the necessary rules
for the successful Working of Library
Mr Tanner convenor

Sect. Agreed that Sect. act. etc officio on
Hall Committee if convenient to himself

proposed that Trustees hold one Key
~~but~~ Sect. one and remains one for
whomever is on duty

Agreed that 2 duplicate Keys be obtained

That been all the business the
meeting closed with thanks to
the Chairman

Signed
H. W. Tanner
President
13. July. 09

July 13th

Minutes of meeting held in the
Linwood Public Library W W Garner in the ch.
Committee Present - Messrs Archbold Aiken Otley Meers
Richardson Nuttall Rountree Smith McKay
Henderson Clark and Sect.

Minutes of previous meeting was read
and confirmed.

Mr Rountree on behalf of Littings committee
reported progress left to Sect. to act.

Accounts Moved by Mr Archbold seconded by Mr Smith
all acts to date be passed for payment.

Letter Proposed by Mr Richardson seconded
by Mr Clark that Sect. write to Clerk Magistrate
Court-re Licensing Committee having use of
Library at 10/- per day

Insurance Moved by Mr Archbold seconded by Mr Meers
that Justices be empowered to effect insurance
to the full value insurable of Books and fittings

Mr Archbold on behalf of Mr Estome
promised to give to the Library a number

of copies of the London Weekly some of a
very old date on the understanding that they
be bound.
Moved by Mr McKay seconded Mr Henderson
that a vote of thanks be passed to Mr Estome
for his splendid gift and that the committee
promise to have them bound at a future date
Mr Aiken promised to bind them

Moved by Mr Henderson seconded Mr Rountree
that Mr Aiken offer to bind Periodicals be
accepted with thanks

a suggestion of committee that names of
Jones be written in Books

Fires Agreed by the committee that the fires
be coal

Moved by Mr McKay seconded Mr Archbold
that Books be catalogued and all preparations
be made for opening Library on Tuesday
~~night~~ 22 July at Eight o'clock ~~at~~ by the
Mayor subject to his convenience this was
altered to Thursday 22 July at
3 o'clock

Mr Aiken promised to place on
Tables London Daily Bradford news

The meeting terminated with a vote
of thanks to the chairman Mr W. W. Tamm

Resolved
W. W. Tamm
July 20th 09

July 20
1909

Minutes of meeting held in the Linwood
Library Mr W. W. Tamm presided
Present. Messrs Smith Marshall Aiken
Messrs Chappell Hawsey & Inglis
The minutes was passed as read.

Opening Mr Chappell moved Mr Smith seconded
that he be empowered to advertise in
both papers inviting all intending subscribers
to opening of Library

Resolution A resolution was passed that a
Catalogued list of all books be printed
as soon as possible

Acts Moved by Mr Chappell seconded by Mr Black
that all acts be passed for payment.

Books Suggested that space be left after each
author to be filled in as books are purchased.

Moved by Mr Henderson seconded Mr Mess
that Mr Butterworth be asked to assist
Management committee as Mr Butterworth

promised every Monday evening
which was arranged for

Mr Marshall agreed to act every Saturday

Moved by Mr Marshall seconded by ^{Mr} Rutland
that Book be purchased for according
all Book taken from Library

Magazine Moved by Mr Clark seconded by Mr Chaffin
that the Magazine called Century be ordered
in the name of Mr Smith and obtained
as from June 1st to write and thank
Mr Smith

paid for by
Smith

Mr Henderson mentioned that a
Gentleman promised the Geographic

Mr Buttworth promised Punch
also Daily mail and Standard of Empire

Let to see to Board re notice

Mr Aiken promised Red Funnell and
Stand

Dr Ingham promised Punguis
which he delivered last week

Signed W. W. Tanner
Chairman Aug. 4. 09.

Minutes of Meeting held Aug 4th
W. W. Tanner in the Chair

Present. Messrs Tanner Chappell Rowntree Aitchold.
Meers Marshall Aiken Mc Kay
Fusland & Corner Dr Inglis Henderson
Richardson and Hawey

Minutes of previous meeting was read
and confirmed.

Thanks Moved by Mr Mc Kay seconded Mr Meers
that Let write thanking donors of Books
and Periodicals

Correspondence Chairman read letter from Mrs Sleight
re hours of Library
also mention of letter sent by himself
re painting of Building

Mr Mc Kay moved Mr Marshall seconded
that Chairmans action be approved.

Acts Mr Mc Kay moved Mr Rowntree seconded
that Accounts as presented be passed.

for payment.

Hours Mr Meers moved Mr Aitchold seconded
that Library be opened every evening

Mr Aiken moved as an amendment that
the Library be opened a third night. That
night be Saturday

Mr Marshall moved Mr Chappell seconded
that the painting of Hours on sides of Door
be left to Let. to act.

Meetings Mr Marshall moved Mr Meers seconded
that Meetings of Library Committee be
held 2nd Wednesday every month
also that Towel and Bowl be purchased.

Mr Aitchold moved Mr Marshall seconded
that Let. be allowed 10/- to purchase
files

Moved Mr Mc Kay seconded Mr Aitchold
that Let. pay Gas Bill as soon as

presented and Act. be laid on
table at first meeting.

Money. Moved Mr Marshall seconded Mr Archbold
that £5 additional be spent in Books
and Messrs James Mc Kay and Marshall
be empowered to procure them.

Libris. Moved Mr Aiken seconded Mr Archbold
that the matter of appointing Librarian
be left in hands of Sect.

Libris. Mr Marshall moved Mr Mc Kay seconded
that we get printed 250 tickets
such tickets to be the recognised ones
of the Library.

The question of concert came
up for discussion.

but was deferred till next meeting.

Dr Inglis promised to supply the
Clarion which was accepted with
thanks. Confirmed as correct.

M. W. Tammi Sept 8. 09

Minutes of Meeting held. Sept. 8. 09

Committee Present. Mr James in Chair
Messrs Henderson Aiken Archbold
Dr Inglis Richardson Chappell Rutland
Rowntree Hawey.

Apologs were received from Messrs Smith and Clark.
Minutes moved by Mr Aiken seconded by Mr Rutland.
that minutes as read be confirmed (Carried)

Statement presented by Treasurer.

showing Cr. Balance £9 - 00

Books moved by Mr James seconded Mr Henderson
that Sect. action in purchasing books
by Mr Coulli be endorsed (Carried)

Acts Acts as presented Whiteout to Tom £2-2-0

Lyons writing Archbold 12/6 Liff 12-4-1

Johnson & Co £1-8-0 Printing 4/6 Subscribers cards

9/- Linnis moved by Mr Rowntree seconded
by Mr Richardson that same be passed
for payment - (Carried)

Mr Messrs moved Mr Richardson seconded
that notice cards be obtained re
causing disturbance and destroying
property & etc (Carried)

Moved by Mr Chappell Seconded
Weekly Dr Inglis that weekly be continued
and files for same be purchased.
Carried

Mr Aiken moved Mr Richardson
Seconded that a sum not exceeding
£5 be expended in purchase of books
Carried

Mr Aiken moved Dr Inglis Seconded.
that in future ordinary meetings
be held ~~Third~~ Wednesday
instead of second Wednesday each
month Carried
Signed.

Oct 20. 09 W. W. Tanner
Lib-in Hand President
£ 1-15-10

Minutes of Meeting held Oct-20 1909

Present- Mr W W. Tanner in the chair
Miss Clark, Smith, Rowntree Chappell Mess
Fowler and Hawes and Dr Inglis
Minutes of previous meeting was read and confirmed
A statement as to the financial position
of the Library funds was discussed
and decided not to purchase any
~~more~~ books for the coming month

Mr Fowler was added to committee
in place of Mr Lough (resigned)
Moved by Mr Smith seconded Dr Inglis
that Mr Rowntree be authorised to
raise shelving to required height (Carried)

Mr Chappell moved Mr Clark seconded.
that he be freed from his duties
as Librarian (Carried)

Mr Clark moved Mr Smith seconded
that Sect wait to manage Press Copy
for free copy Weekly Press

Secretary

and if letter bears out statement
that application be made to the
Dominion and Post for free
copy also (Carried)

Mr Clark moved Mr Chappell seconded
that Mr Mackin be added to Committee

Photo Dr Inglis moved Mr Fowler seconded
that matter of Photo be left over
for a while (Carried)

Painting Mr Clark moved Mr Meers seconded
that letter be written to City Council
thanking them for the ready manner
they responded to Mr Tamm's letter
re painting Carried

The Librarians were appointed
for the coming month and the
meeting closed.

Signed as correct Nov. 17. 09
W. W. Tamm
Chairman

Minutes of meeting held
Wednesday November 17th 1909

Chair

Mr W Tamm in the Chair
Pres. Mr Rutland Archbold Chappell
Messrs Hawey Fowler Clark

Agenda
Committee That the Question of adding to
the Committee be deferred till
next meeting

Cards Mr Archbold moved Mr Meers seconded
that notice cards re Committee be
printed number to be 250 Carried

Acts Moved Mr Chappell seconded by Mr
Rutland that Act so presented be
passed for payment.

Books

Mr Meers moved Mr Archbold seconded
that further purchase of Books be
deferred till next meeting (Carried)

May Mr Lanner spoke of the depreccations of Magazines (Lone Hand and Woodoor) which caused a great discussion as to the best methods of dealing with same and a motion by Mr Archbold recorded Mr Chappell that owing to the duplication of Books and Periodicals that no Boys be admitted to the reading room Council

Meeting Minutes of meeting held Dec 15th 1909

Chair Mr W.W. Lanner in the chair

Present Messrs Chappell Clark Henderson Richardson Smith Dr Inglis Rowntree Messrs Fowler Hawes

Accounts Mr Smith moved Mr Messrs Decided that Gas act be passed as paid (carried)

Library A motion by Mr Rowntree to open the Library every night and after considering the matter Mr Clark Decided Mr Rowntree motion that the Library be opened every evening except the third Wednesday in each month (the night of committee meeting) Carried

opened every night

Mr Richardson moved Mr Messrs Decided that Library and Reading room be closed on Statutory Holidays viz New Year Good Friday Easter Monday Kings Birthday Labour Day Anniversary Day + Mas Show Day (Carried)

Closing Library

Mr Henderson ~~mentioned~~ suggestion
that Ladies may be found to work
in conjunction with members of committee
was on the motion of Mr Chappell
Decided by Mr Rowntree to defer until
next meeting (Carried)

The arranging of duties and dates
as Librarian was gone into and
the meeting closed.

Questions
of Books Mr Rowntree moved Mr Fowler
Decided that Book purchasing Committee
be empowered to spend £10 —
Carried

Signed

W. W. Tanner
Chairman

19 Jan 1910

Minutes of meeting held January 19th 1910

Present ^{Members} Clark Chappell Fowler Meers
McKay Rowntree Smith Butterworth
Harry Nichbold (and Chairman W. W. Tanner)

Shortage Mr Tanner mentioned about the shortage
and it was decided that all moneys
Subscriptions etc be entered by Receiver
in Cash Book and be held responsible
for same till handed over to Lecturer
(who) you will sign for in it. Cash Book.

Committee

Mr Mackin moved Mr McKay Decided
that Mr Cooper and Frazer be added
to Committee (Carried)

Books Mr Tanner ^{on behalf of Books committee.} mentioned about
reported, the purchase of new Books
from Simpson and Williams Whitcombe and
Lambert and Mc Cormack's which
was approved.

Apologies were received from Messrs Lyllis,
Richardson, and Marshall

W. W. T.

Subsidy Moved by Mr Meers Seconded Mr McKay
that claim be made on City Council
re Subsidy £1 font as promised
as soon as possible after 27 Jan.
been the end of 2 years (Carried)

Aud. Mr Meers moved Mr Machin Seconded
that Mr Duttonworth and Fowler
be appointed Auditors (Carried)

Shelving Moved by Mr Clark Seconded Mr Chappell
that the Chairman and Sec arrange
for completion of Shelving (Carried)

Thanks A resolution by the chairman Seconded
that the thanks of committee be
recorded to Mrs Marshall and
Chappell for their work in compiling
of New Register we agreed

Act. Mr McKay moved Mr Chappell Seconded
that Simpson and Williams act 1 3/6
be paid (Carried)

Duties of Librarian

Mr Fowler suggested that names
and address of committee be
posted up in Library also their
Telephone number if possible

Mr Rowntree moved Mr Machin
Seconded that duties of Librarian
be over whole week (Carried)

An amendment by Mr Meers that
each member take charge on a
particular night which caused
a great deal of discussion
with committee consent. Mr Meers
withdrew amendment

Conferred N. W. Tamm
Chairman

23.2.10

Minutes of meeting held February 23
1910

Chair Mr W. W. Lammie in the chair

Present. Messrs Chappell Marshall Clark Mc Kay
Messrs Dr Inglis Richardson Rowntree
Hawey and Machin

Account As presented were passed for payment
by Simpson and Williams £. 16. 6 ^{dit} 11 - 05
Whitcombe and Tombs £. 19. 6 " 8. 11
Gas and Sundries 18 - 4 " 3. 10
Mention was also made of Mr Comack's acct
which falls due at the end of this ^{month} month

Mr Chappell tendered his resignation on account
of been transferred to Bangalore
Mr Marshall moved Mr Clark seconded
that Mr Chappell's resignation be accepted with
regret. as from Feb 24 1910

Books Mr Lammie reported the purchase
of 69 Books and Mr Richardson moved
Mr Rowntree seconded that Chairman's
action be indorsed Carried

Subsidy Letter from City Council was received
~~notified~~ Committee of grant on Subsidy
as per statement furnished by Treasurer
(Mr Clark) and Mr Chappell moved
Dr Inglis seconded that cheque be received
and Treasurer action be indorsed

Application
Subsidy Mr Marshall moved Mr Clark seconded
that application be made to City Council
as near as possible to 25 March
that been the end of Council's financial
Year (Carried)

Additional
Liberarian Mr Marshall moved Mr Machin
seconded that Mr J. Sherrin be added
to committee and be instructed
to notify same Council

Attendance Mr Marshall moved Mr Mc Kay seconded
that any member of Committee not
attending regularly be written to
requesting the fulfilling their duties
failing which they be asked to
resign

Letter
Wells
Aithen
Mr Clark moved Mr Clark seconded
that letter of the warmest thanks be
sent to Willis and Aithen for the
splendid manner and free binding
of Illustrated London News to Vol.
Canada

6 vol
Illustrated
News
Mr Marshall moved seconded Mr Clark
that the six vol be lent only to members
of committee and that they form
a nucleus of a reference Library
and amendment by Mr Rowntree that
the 6 vol be placed on table in
Library was lost on the casting vote
of the chairman

That two weeks be the limit of time that
any member of committee be allowed
to have possession of any one vol
Canada

Magazines Mr Richardson spoke of Maps
and moved that 3 monthly Periodicals
be obtained at a cost of not more
than £100 to choice to be left
to Books Committee with power to act.

~~Mr~~ Inglis suggested a prospect
of obtaining magazine and promised
to let committee know.

Mr Chappell in saying good bye
spoke of the pleasant connections
he has had with the committee of
the Lenwood Library and also
Citizens Ass and was with great
regret he said was parting with
old associates

A vote of thanks to chairman
terminated proceedings

Concluded

J. A. Clarke
Acting Chairman
22/3/10

Minutes of meeting held in the
Library on Tuesday March 22nd 1910

Present. Messrs Rowntree Fowler Rutland
Francis Clark Aichtold, Dr Inglis
and Hawey

Chair in the absence of Mr Tanner Mr Clark
was voted to the chair

Apologies were received from
Messrs Mess Sherrin Mc Kay Richardson
and Marshall

Acts as presented were passed for payment

Letters from Mr Mess re Library been closed
on two evenings previous week and
also the irregular opening of same
which caused a deal of discussion
and Mr Aichtold moved and Mr
Francis seconded that the whole
business of attendance be left over
for a future meeting for
consideration (Carried)

Notes Mr Fowler moved Mr Rowntree
 Resolved that pending settlement
 of attendance of Librarian that notes
 be sent to the Committeemen whose
 duties as Librarian commence
 the following week (Carried)

Books Mr Archbold moved Resolved Mr Rowntree
 that Books Committee be empowered
 to spend up to £10 (Carried)

Furniture

Suggestion
 Books A resolution that Mess Fowler
 and Archbold report on improvement
 of furniture and fittings of
 Library

Gas Moved by Mr Fowler Resolved Mr Archbold
 the Sec be empowered to Gas Brackets
 in Library (Carried)

Suggestion a suggestion of the Management
 Books Committee to the Books Committee
 that as far as possible complete
 list in Suggestion Book

a vote of thanks to the chair
 terminated proceedings

Conferred

28/4/10

W R Smith
 Chairman

Minutes of Meeting held 20 April 1910

In the absence of Mr W W Garner

Mr W. R. Smith was voted to the chair

Present

Miss Meers Fowler, Phyllis Mackin, Archbold,
Reddington, Rutland, Rowntree, Richardson,
Dr Inglis

Apologies

were received from Mrs Garner, Mr May,
Marshall and Clark

Resigned: Mr May tendered his resignation which
was received with regret

Purchase

of Books that Sec action be indorsed, re purchase
of Books and alteration of Gas Mackerel

That letter of Mr Garner be received

Magazines Moved by Mr Archbold that letters of
Books Thanks be sent to all donors was
seconded by Mr Rowntree and carried

Library A Resolution that for the future
the Library hours shall be 7 o'clock
to 9 P.M. Carried

Finance That letter of Annie of Library be
received

Rules Mr Reddington moved Mr Meers
seconded that no alteration of Rules
be allowed unless notice of motion
be given at a previous meeting
(by one month) Carried

Clock Mr Meers moved Mr Fowler seconded
that Sec be empowered to purchase Clock
not to exceed 10/- Carried

Books

A recommendation to the Book purchasing
Committee that at each purchase the
suggestion book shall receive consideration
and Books so considered shall be
crossed out

Letter

Books

Resolved that Sec purchase Lanchester
letter book

Late Mr Reddington moved that date
 renew. of renewal, be written on top of each
 page was seconded by Mr Archbold
 and carried

Minutes caused a great deal of discussion
 fittings and the meeting suggested that Sec
 be empowered to spend to the extent
 of £100

the meeting concluded with thanks
 to the Chairman

Carried

18/5/10

W P Smith
 Chairman

Minutes Minutes of meeting held May 18th 1910
 Present - Messrs Clark Fowler Richardson Butterworth
 Archbold Grace Rowntree Marshall
 Machin Smith Meers and Hawes
 Chair Mr Smith was voted to the Chair

Apologies Sherris and D Inglis

Correspondence Mr Yanner tendered his resignation
 as Chairman of Committee it was
 resolved that letter be received
 and on the motion of Mr Richardson
 seconded Mr Butterworth that the meeting
 be held over till annual meeting

Acts Moved Mr Archbold seconded Mr Clark
 that Act be passed for payment - Spec 10/-

Fittings Messrs Marshall Richardson Rowntree
 and Clark constitute a fittings committee
 to arrange for additional fittings
 and that £100 be off the amount
 to be spent on same Carried

Cabinet that vote of thanks be sent to
Strange and Co for gift of Writing
Cabinet

Periodicals suggested that Books purchase Committee
arrange for purchase of Maps viz
Life, Strand, Lone Hand, Windsor
or Pearson

Insurance Mr. Clark moved Mr. Richardson seconded
that Mr. Marshall be empowered to insure
to full value Books & fittings carried

Balance moved Mr. Marshall seconded Mr. Puttworth
that Treasurer be requested to prepare
a Balance sheet for our next meeting
the same to be duly audited for
our annual meeting to take
place on 24 June in Oddfellows
Hall at 8 o'clock Carried

Now resolved that the hours of ^{open} Library
be from 4 o'clock to 9 ^{and} that alteration
of same be attended to

Supper 1/4

Closing Mr. Clark moved Mr. Richardson seconded
Library that Friday May 20 be the date
of funeral of our late King the Library
be closed on that day (Carried)

Letter ^{to King's} ^{Death} Mr. Smith as Chairman moved that
a letter of ~~sympathy~~ be sent to
Sir J. Ward expressing the ~~the~~ sympathy
of this committee in the great loss
the British Empire has sustained
in the ~~death~~ of our late Sovereign
King Edward VII. seconded by Mr
Puttworth and carried the committee
standing.

A vote of thanks to the Chairman
terminated proceedings

Carried

15/6/00

W R Smith

Minutes of meeting held June 15th 1910

Present Messrs Downtree, Machin, Marshall, Isaac, Messrs, Cherry, Butterworth, Dr Inglis, Rutland, Clark, Smith, Fowler and Hawey

Chair Mr Smith was voted to the chair
Apology was received from Mr Cooper
Dr Inglis mentioned the gift of ^{Richard's} Peasome
Stand and Windsor magazine

Telegram that wire in answer to resolution sent to Sir Joe Ward re death of King
re received

Messrs Mr Clark reported arranging for the purchase of magazines from Simpson & Williams with allowances the same as ^{books}

Fittings Messrs Clark, Messrs & Marshall be appointed a fittings committee to arrange for additional shelving Carried

Acts Willis & Aiken Act for printing
Subscription Cards 10/- be passed for payment. Carried

Table Mr Youke moved Mr Marshall be decided that Mr Downtree be thanked for his interest he has taken and that the amount of £100 for table be passed for payment. Carried

Thelma Mr Lee reported the purchase of Thelma which was approved.

Books Moved Mr Messrs moved Mr Rutland that Books committee action be indorsed of the purchase of 44 Books @ 1/4 net from D.C. Carried

Chair Annual Meeting suggested that Mr Yanner be asked to take chair at annual meeting failing which Mr & R Smith to take same

Advertising That Lee advertise notice re Annual Meeting in Times & Press and if possible obtain two locals Carried

(June 24 - 1910 see page 74)

Watson
Books
atmt. 14 00

Mr Pountney spoke of Mrs Watson books
And Mr Marshall moved Mr Pattenworth
Seconded that books committee be impowered
to inspect same and if suitable to purchase
same
Carried

leafways
20/4/10
W Smith
Chairman

See page 74
at mtg

Minutes of meeting held July 20th 1910
Chair Mr Smith was voted to the Chair
present Messrs Black Fowler Rutland Sherrin
Grave Archbold Marshall Pouson
Messrs Smith Mackin Richardson
Pountney & Harvey

Apologies were received from Messrs Cooper
and Mc Kinney also Mr Black Jun

Correspondence from City Council re cheque
and Balance sheet

Accounts as presented were passed for
payment - J. J. C. £ 5. 2. 8.
Simpson & Williams 8/-
Richardson & Stokes 10/- James 5/-
Prosen for Shelving £ 3. 0. 0

Books Mr Marshall on behalf of Books Comm
- the reported the purchase of new
books from Simpson & Williams
The chairman spoke of the high
standard of the Book recently

Mrags Mr Clark moved that new Magis lie on Table of reading room till succeeding numbers be obtained in one month: This was seconded by Mr Richardson and Carried

Nota Moved by Mr Richardson that Lee draw up a list of those who can work together for one whole week as Librarian. Seconded by Mr Marshall

Mr Clark moved as an amendment that Lee draw up Nota an amendment by which two Committeemen take one night each week as Librarian.

~~The amendment was carried~~
Mr Bouson spoke of the advisability of adopting Mr Clark's suggestion and seconded the amendment which was Carried the motion been lost.

Cleaning Mr Marshall moved that the Chair man arrange for the cleaning and lighting of this the cleaning

Cleaning to be done every day and the Salary to be 3/- per week seconded by Mr Green and Carried

Book Mr Clark moved. Seconded by Mr Richardson that Book Committee be empowered to purchase up to 2/- as per list and sample from D.S.C. Carried

Notice Mr Orchtold gave notice of motion of motion that he will move at our next meeting that members of Books purchasing Committee retire two at a time each month untill the whole of Committee have so acted on that Committee

Resolved that a recommendation from the Book Committee that they should have power to dispose or change any duplications was carried

Meeting was suggested by several of the
 night management committee that Wednesday
 night was not a suitable night for the
 meeting and after a great deal of
 discussion Mr Marshall moved
 that Thursday be the appointed evening
 the ~~word~~ in each month
 which on a show of hands was carried

3rd
 W.C.

A vote of thanks to the Chairman
 and the meeting closed

learned

18/8/10

W.R. Smith
 Chairman

Minutes meeting held Thursday Aug 18th 1910

Present W.R. Smith Chairman
 Messrs Richardson Messrs Dr Inglis Messrs Cooper
 Fowler Archbold Mackinnon

Apologies were received from Messrs Hawley Bursom
 Marshall and MacKinnon

Magazines an offer in writing from the Vedanta
 Reading Club was received re introduction
 of monthly magazine agreed to accept offer
 and to be placed on Magazine table with the

Registration
 Mr Messrs moved that Messrs Fowler and
 Cooper take charge of the registration of
 all magazines and newspapers of papers
 recorded by Mr Richardson and carried

Official Mr Messrs moved that he write to
 City Council for copies of Official Year Book
 Municipal roll and by laws carried

Act. passed for payment. I.S. C. L. - 100
 Willis & Aiken 16/6

Following Mr. Innes' motion, Mr. Cooper seconded
by Pitts' committee, he asked to have
a division placed in several of the
old shelves carried

Planning the chairman Mr. W. A. Smith mentioned
Light that Mr. Hawey's daughter had been
appointed to light fires and sweep out
Library as arranged at last meeting

Alteration
of Books Mr. Archbold moved that Messrs Marshall
Committee Duttenworth and Hawey be a books purchasing
committee with the addition each month
of two members of general committee.
Carried

Mr. Archbold suggested Messrs. Isaac and
the chairman (Mr. Smith) to act as next
purchaser Carried

Ass.
Librarian Mr. Innes suggested that Mr. Innes be
asked to act as assistant Librarian
which was seconded by Mr. Richardson
and carried Mr. Innes agreeing

Mr. Fowler suggested that the Innes
Committee should report on the cost for one
year of the following publications
Scientific American Sphere
~~and~~ Mack and White

Resolved the following was declared the constitution
of the rota for the future working of
the Library and to arrange for
any further assistance if necessary
on the Messrs. Rutland and Buttsworth.

Tuesday Henry Fowler " Richardson

Wednesday ~~Isaac~~ Meers " Smith

Thursday ~~Isaac~~ Cooper " Isaac ^{Drayton}

Friday H. Innes' Duttenworth " Archbold

Saturday Mackin Mackin Bursom

Mr. Innes moved that Rota as arranged
be approved Carried
Carried 22/9/10 MR Smith Chairman

Minutes of Meeting held Sept 22. 1910

(Chairman)

Present. Messrs Smith, Tanner, Machin, Archbold,
Bursom, Dr Inglis, Marshall, Grace, Richard,
Bountree, Richardson, Fowler and Hawley

Nota The minutes as read of previous meeting
was confirmed

Mr Archbold spoke of the *Nota* and
Mr Marshall moved that one additional
name be added to *Nota* making
three for each night so as to ~~take~~ ^{include}
all committees and offices of Literary
Council.

Apologies were received from Messrs MacKinney
& Cooper, and on the motion of
Mr Marshall seconded by Mr Bountree
that their apologies be received carried

Correspondence were received from Gas Company
and A. D. Smith

Acts as presented was passed for payment.

Exp Halewood 7-3 Gas 6-4 Ashby Berg. 2-9.
Simpson & Williams 7-12-5 City Council
10/-

Register Mr Marshall spoke of the need of a new
register and Mr Tanner moved that
register as approved be adopted and power
given to Secretary to secure one "
Seconded by Mr Marshall and carried.

Maps Mr Fowler reported on Maps and Periodicals
and it was agreed to place the control
of papers and magazines in two hands.
Carried

Addition Mr Marshall moved that Messrs
Brooks, Archbold and Bursom be added to
Committee Brooks purchasing committee for their
next purchase seconded Dr Inglis carried

Resignation of Mr Grace was accepted with
great regret. Mr Marshall in moving
the acceptance spoke of the serious loss
to the Committee of Mr Grace which was
indorsed generally by the committee, carried
seconded by Mr Fowler and

Addition Mr Marshall suggested Mr Drayton as
Committee a suitable person for the committee in
place of Mr Frazer Seconded Mr Prusson
Carried

Shelving Mr Archbold moved that special
committee be appointed to obtain
an estimate and report at next
meeting for shifting present shelves
and completing all shelving necessary
in large room In reply in second's
name spoke of shelving been constructed
lower as seen in city library

Carried

Special Mr Archbold moved Mr Lammie
Committee seconded that Messrs Marshall
Rowntree Smith and Moore
be a committee for that purpose
Carried

The meeting closed with thanks
to the chair

Carried

27/10/10

W R Smith

Minutes of meeting held Oct. 27 1910

Present Messrs Drayton Archbold Marshall
Guthworth Fowler Cooper Rowntree
Sherrin Meers Hamy and [Richardson]
W. R. Smith Chairman

Apologies from Mr Messrs Mc Kenney
Mackin & De Juffis

Minutes as read were confirmed

Shelving Mr Archbold reported on behalf of
Committee Shelving Committee that shifting
all shelving and completing same in
a satisfactory manner at a cost
of £4-8-0 and on the motion
of Mr Meers seconded Mr Cooper
that work be put in hand within
one month (Carried)

Closing The question of closing the Library
Library for Shifting Book and shelving
was discussed and Mr Meers

Moved and Mr Fowler seconded that Library be closed the last Thursday and Friday in November for that purpose. Carried

Register Mr Archbold moved that the matter of compiling new register be left in the hands of Mr Battenworth. was seconded by Mr Rowntree and Carried

Alteration Mr Battenworth suggested that Library the Shelving Committee be empowered Shelving to spend £4.8.0 as previously arranged and £1.0.0 additional if agreed Mr Marshall seconded his suggestion and which was Carried

Books Mr Marshall moved. Mr Mears Committee seconded that the two names as previously mentioned remain on Books purchase Committee Carried

Mr Clark's Moved by Mr Smith absence seconded Mr Fowler that All members ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~account of~~ absenting ^{themselves} from 3 consecutive meetings without a written apology in accordance with the rules of the Linwood Public Library has vacated his seat on that Committee and such Committee intend at next meeting to fill vacancy so caused. Carried

Quorum Mr Marshall moved Mr Battenworth that five members of the Committee present at any meeting constitute a quorum.

Additions Mr Mears moved that Mr Antro Committee be added to Committee and on Mr Archbold's Amendment that additions to Committee be held over till next meeting seconded by Mr Rowntree and Carried

Confirmed

12/11/10

W R Smith
Chairman

Minutes meeting, held 14/10/10 in the
Library Worcester St.

Present Messrs Smith (Chairman) Rowntree
Messrs Ruttant Cooper Machin
Fowler Currie Busson Archbold
Hayton Richardson Marshall Hawes

Minutes as read with alterations re
absent members were confirmed

Adjourned Mr Archbold moved Rowntree seconded
Committee that no more than two be added
to committee and Mr Richardson
proposed Mr Rowntree seconded that
Mr Dace Gloucester St. be added
Mr Rowntree proposed Mr Pearson
136 Colleton St. Mr Messrs seconded
be added Carried

Reports Mr Messrs report - a reporter
report was received and a vote of
thanks for his good work in
connection with such was recorded
this Carried Mr Marshall moving
Mr Ruttant seconded

Acts As presented were passed. In favour
passed Press Advs of Times of - 11-100
City Council (16/8. industrial cleaning
Willis and Aiken 2-17-6 (1-19-0
Richardson & Stokes 1-1-0
and Mr Rowntree moved
Mr Cooper seconded that power
be given to Sec to pay same.

Books Mr Archbold on behalf of Books
purchased Committee reported the purchase
of 59 Books Carried indressed

Mr Busson suggested that Mr Machin
be asked to take the cleaning of
Library Carried

Report Mr Marshall, on behalf
Special recommended the appointment of
Committee Miss Archbold as assistant Sec.
at a salary of £5 per annum
and Mr Marshall moved in that
direction which Mr Rowntree seconded

Mr Fowler moved as an amendment
that an Assistant should be appointed
out of our Committee which was
decided by Mr Richardson
and Mr Brinson moved and Mr
Drayton decided that the question
of Assistant be held over till after
the election of Treasurer

Appointed

Treasurer Mr Richardson moved Mr Mackin's
decided that Mr Meers be appointed
Treasurer

Mr Rowntree proposed Mr Archbold
Mr Drayton seconding
and on a ballot been taken
Mr Meers was declared elected
Treasurer

Appointed the appointment of Assistant was
proceeded with and Mr Brinson
moved as an amendment that
Mr Drayton be asked to act which
was recorded by Mr Fowler and
Council

Mr Clark
Treasurer

Mr Archbold moved Mr Fowler
that Mr Clark be written to
informing him that Mr Meers
has been appointed Treasurer
and for him to hand over
all books and papers belonging
to the Linnæus Public Library

Linnæus

15/12/10

W R Smith

Chairman

Minutes of meeting held on
December 15 1910.

Present Messrs Smith Janner Richardson
Pearson Daere Drayton Meers Dr Ingles
Marshall Fowler Machin Rutland
Archbold Butterworth Pearson
Cooper Harvey Clarke

Report of fittings committee.

Mr Archbold moved & Mr Marshall
Secd that the a/c of Mr Rountree be
paid carried

Accounts passed for payment
~~£ 14 19 0~~ ~~£ 6 11 10~~

| | | | |
|--------------------|----|----|----|
| Simpson's Williams | 6 | 11 | 10 |
| Nalewood | 1 | 8 | 6 |
| Canterbury Times | | 6 | 6 |
| Mr Machin | 1 | 1 | . |
| Mr Rountree. | 4 | 19 | 0 |
| | 14 | 6 | 10 |

Mr Janner moved Mr Fowler Secd
that Mr Gillis be thanked for his
gift of books - by Mr Richardson

Mr Clarke was present to explain
his ~~position~~ absence from meetings

The meeting went into committee on
the motion of Mr Meers Secd by Dr Ingles

Dr Ingles moved Mr Janner Secd that
the previous resolution re Treasurer
be reelected. Carried

The Chairman moved Dr Ingles Secd
that a balance sheet be prepared
by the Secretary & Treasurer up to
the 23rd of June 1910 and a half
yearly one up to Dec 31st 23
Carried.

Moved by Mr Richardson &
that Mr Meers & Drayton be appointed
to complete the registers Carried

Mr Putterworth moved Dr Inglis
 Sec^d that the Secretary do on the
 first Wednesday in each ^{month} hand over to
 the Treasurer ^{at the Library} a Cash ^{book} and the incorp-
 orated balance of his Cash, and that
 the Treasurer be requested to forward
 to the Secretary in due course for use
 at each monthly meeting a proper
 Treasurers Statement of Cash received
 and ~~the~~ expenditure carried

Mr Marshall moved that a small
 committee consisting of the Cham-
 man, Dr Inglis & the mover, with
 power to withdraw any book from
 the shelves. Sec^d Mr Saere. carried

Resolved that the suggestions re the
 Magazine & papers be approved.

Resolved that the new Register
 to come into use at the first
 week of the year, ^{be prepared} on the 17/5/11
with
 Clunes

74
First ~~Yearly~~ Annual meeting of Subscribers
to Leewood Public Library was held
in the Oddfellows Hall Rotherham St
on Friday June 24th 1910
about twenty members being present

The President, Mr W W Jamner was in the
Chair

The Chairman in his opening remarks
briefly referred to the steps taken to
establish the Library, by the provisional
Committee set up for that purpose, by
the members of the Leewood Citizens
Association, and how satisfactory
the response had been from the
residents

The Secretary made a statement
as to the ~~the~~ funds there being a
Balance in hand of £19 0 8
but no balance sheet was presented

On the motion of Mr Smith seconded
by Mr Rutland the statement was accepted

75
the election of Officers then took place
as follows
Patron, Mayor of Ch Ch (C Allison)
President Member for the District (G M Russell)

Vice President Messrs W W Jamner
W Othy Hotsley A Marshall D Inglis
& W R Smith

Treasurer Mr Gallard re-elected

Committee Messrs Rutterworth Rountree
Archbold Rutland Meuro Sparr
Machin Rickard McKimney Bursow
Cooper & Gallard for were elected

Mr G M Russell in the course of his
remarks on the Library suggested
that something in the shape of an
entertainment should be got up to
augment the funds, and also to
make the residents take a keener
interest in the Library

76

Messrs W R Smith, Rowntree,
Marshall, and others, thought that
an entertainment would be the means
of helping the library funds

Mr W McKinney offered to provide
an entertainment which would not
involve very heavy expenditure,
and if the members helped to
sell tickets no doubt a good
return would be obtained, accepted
with thanks.

After a general discussion on
the best way to push along the
claims of the library on the
surrounding district, the
meeting closed with a vote
of thanks to the Chair

Convened June 9, 1911 G. W. Rusteel
president.
A Committee meeting was then held
& Mr Harvey was re-appointed Secretary

The following sub-committees were
appointed

77

Books & Periodicals
Messrs A Marshall (Governor) Tamm
Butterworth, Messrs Clarke Jr.

Fittings

Messrs J Clarke (Governor) Richardson
& Smith

Entertainment

Messrs Harvey Governor McKinney
J Clarke W R Smith

Messrs Messrs & Clarke were appointed
to see Mr Olney re his offer to
renovate the Library

The meeting then closed

Aiken - July 22-3-4

Mc Kay Rutland July 26 - Aug. 2

Harry Chapple - Aug 2-7

Meers Aug 9-14

Meeting of Trustees of library
held June 6 1912.

Present Richard & Dame Abram Rogers

Proposed ^{by a unanimous vote} that a committee of
~~appoint~~ management provided
by the Declaration constitute
the library be the following.

~~Carroll~~

Men. A Rowntree, H. Dutton, G. Richard
H. W. Lusk, Putnam, Lowles, Cooper,
Raley, W. R. Smith, A. Marshall
A. Rowntree & J. Dacre.

Carroll.

Contracting Committee
Mr Smith

Mr Rouse
J. J. J. J.

Mr Smith
Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse
Mr W. H. H. H.

Geo. Clark

all these
relieved from duty
11 June 29

Committee
Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse

3^d Sub-Committee
these appointed

Book
Clark

Chapman
H. H. H.

H. H. H.

H. H. H.

Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse

Mr Rouse





ORIENT LINE

To London

VIA

Colombo - Suez,
Port Said, Naples,
Toulon, Gibraltar,
and Plymouth.



FLEET

| | |
|------------------------|-------------------------|
| ORAMA 20,500 TONS | ORMUZ 14,586 TONS |
| ORONSAY 20,500 TONS | ORSOVA 12,036 TONS |
| OTRANTO 20,500 TONS | ORVIETO 12,133 TONS |
| ORMONDE 14,653 TONS | OSTERLEY 12,129 TONS |
| ORCADES 10,000 TONS | |

*Cabines-de-luxe, Single Bedstead Cabins,
Electric Lifts & Laundries.
For all particulars apply*

UNION STEAMSHIP CO. of N.Z. Ltd.,
AGENTS.

Linwood Public Library.

The half-yearly subscription of 3/- entitles each member to as much reading matter as he or she desires at the equivalent of 6d. per month.

SUBSCRIBERS ARE REQUESTED
to help the Committee
PROTECT THEIR OWN
INTERESTS

and to report to librarians any wilful damage they may see done to books, periodicals, etc.